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Contact LINK with details/Remarks

0 General Contract Notice WTO tenders published this week by Tokyo Metropolitan Government (In English)
Tokyo 
Metropolitan

http://www.zaimu.metro.tokyo
.jp/en/summary2610-
300427.pdf

0 News Update
Tokyo Metro has updated its procurement website, has started listing English summaries 
(LINK---> )

https://www.tokyometro.jp/lan
g_en/corporate/business/procu
rement/index.html

11 Power Generating Machinery & 
Equipment

Contract Notice 
(Multiple lots)

(A1) 1,070KW DESEL ENGINE 4 SETS AND 6 PIECES. 
(A2) 749KW DESEL ENGINE 15 SETS AND 7 PIECES. 

Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 24/05/18 15/06/18

HIDEJIRO IKEDA, 2ND CONTRACT SECTION, 
CONTRACT AND ACCOUNTS OFFICE, BUDGET 
DIVISION, ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT, JAPAN 
COAST GUARD, 2-1-3, KASUMIGASEKI CHIYODA-
KU, TOKYO, 100-8976 JAPAN. TEL 03-3591-6361 
EXT. 2830 

http://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/op
e/tyoutatu/seifutyoutatu.html

13 General Industrial Machinery & 
Equipment/& Machine Parts

Contract Notice 
(Multiple lots)

A1) 500KVA DISEL GENERATOR 3 UNITS AND 4 OTHERS. 
(A2) 1,500KG/H AUXILIARY BOILER AND 4OTHERS. 
(A3) SUPERCHARGER (FULL EQUIPPED PRODUCT) AND 222 OTHERS. 

Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C,D 23/05/18 13/06/18

HIDEJIRO IKEDA, 2ND CONTRACT SECTION, 
CONTRACT AND ACCOUNTS OFFICE, BUDGET 
DIVISION, ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT, JAPAN 
COAST GUARD, 2-1-3, KASUMIGASEKI CHIYODA-
KU, TOKYO, 100-8976 JAPAN. TEL 03-3591-6361 
EXT. 2830 

http://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/op
e/tyoutatu/seifutyoutatu.html

14 Office Machines & Automatic Data 
Processing Equipment Contract Notice RIVER TELEMETERING  EQUIPMENT : 1 SET Hokkaido A,B,C,D 05/06/2018 25/06/18

NOBUYUKI KAMIDE, SENIOR OFFICER OF 
CONTRACTS DIVISION, CONTRACTS OF RIVER, 
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES DIVISION, SAPPORO 
DEVELOPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION 
DEPARTMENT OF HOKKAIDO REGIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT BUREAU, NISHI 19, KITA 2, CHUO-
KU, SAPPORO, HOKKAIDO, 060-8506, JAPAN TEL 
011-611-0269

http://www.hkd.mlit.go.jp/sp/k
eiyaku_kikaku/kluhh40000001v
hw-att/gburoi000000kl06.pdf

16 Electrical Machinery/Apparatus & 
Appliances/& Electrical Parts Thereof Contract Notice Renewal operation outsourcing of bus in-vehicle fare box and relevant apparatus Yokohama City City Qualifications 12/06/18

Management Planning Division, Transportation 
Bureau, City of Yokohama, 6-145 Hanasaki-cho, 
Nishi-ku, Yokohama, 220-0022 TEL 045 (326) 3807

See contract#1853035138 @
http://keiyaku.city.yokohama.l
g.jp/epco/servlet/p?job=Kokok
uAnkenList&kokoku_no=561

18 Railway Vehicles & Associated 
Equipment Contract Notice ROAD/RAIL VEHICLES TYPE I-C,8 CARS Kanto-Koshinetsu Procuring entity qualifications 25/06/18

CONTRACT DIVISION, TOKYO REGIONAL BUREAU 
OF JAPAN RAILWAY CONSTRUCTION TRANSPORT 
AND TECHNOLOGY AGENCY, 2-4-1 SHIBA-KOEN, 
MINATO-KU, TOKYO, 105-0011 JAPAN, TEL 03-
5403-8732. 

http://www.jrtt.go.jp/03Tender
/System/koukoku.aspx?NO=%3
a75%3a66%3a78%3a61%3a51%
3a38%3a72%3a67%3a68%3a61
%3a49%3a38%3a89%3a69%3a6
5%3a82%3a61%3a48%3a48%3a
48%3a48

18 Railway Vehicles & Associated 
Equipment

Request for 
Comments

THE PROCUREMENT OF ROAD/RAIL VEHICLES TYPE III-A : 3 CARS Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 15/05/18

CONTRACT DIVISION, TOKYO REGIONAL BUREAU 
OF JAPAN RAILWAY CONSTRUCTION TRANSPORT 
AND TECHNOLOGY AGENCY, 2-4-1 SHIBA-KOEN 
MINATO-KU TOKYO 105-0011 JAPAN, TEL 03-5403-
8732 

http://www.jrtt.go.jp/03Tender
/data-gazette/gaz20180425-
01k.pdf

18 Railway Vehicles & Associated 
Equipment

Request for 
Comments

PROCUREMENT OF WORKING CAR FOR SLAB TRACK (THE CAR PRODUCES AND INJECTS 
CEMENT-ASPHALT MORTAR ON THE TRACK.) : 9 SETS

Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 21/05/18

CONTRACT DIVISION, TOKYO REGIONAL BUREAU 
OF JAPAN RAILWAY CONSTRUCTION TRANSPORT 
AND TECHNOLOGY AGENCY, 2-4-1 SHIBA-KOEN 
MINATO-KU TOKYO 105-0011 JAPAN, TEL 03-5403-
8732 

http://www.jrtt.go.jp/03Tender
/data-gazette/gaz20180425-
03k.pdf

23 Furniture & Parts Thereof Contract Notice
OFFICE FURNITURE TO BE USED IN KOKURA LOCAL NATIONAL GOVERNMENT BUILDING, A 
CONTRACT

Kyushu-Okinawa A,B,C 27/06/18

TOSHIHIRO KOGA, CHIEF CLERK, KOKURA SUB-
OFFICE FUKUOKA LOCAL FINANCE BRANCH 
BUREAU, KOKURA NATIONAL GOVERNMENT 
BUILDING, 5-3 JOUNAI, KOKURAKITA-KU, 
KITAKYUSHU-CITY, FUKUOKA PREF, 803-0813 
JAPAN, TEL 093-561-0481

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0424/20180424c00076/201804
24c000760002f.html

JTTP Helpdesk: WTO tender digest: Week 17 (April 24-30, 2018)



24 Professional/Scientific & Controlling 
Instruments & Apparatus Contract Notice PRODUCTION, INSTALLATION AND ADJUSTMENT OF VISUAL OBSERVATION SYSTEM1 SET Kanto-Koshinetsu Not specified 19/06/18

HIROKI IWATA, SECOND CONTRACT SECTION, 
OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT, GENERAL AFFAIRS 
DIVISION, JAPAN METEOROLOGICAL AGENCY, 1-3-
4 OTEMACHI, CHIYODA-KU, TOKYO 100-8122 
JAPAN TEL 03-3212-8341 EX. 2578 

http://www.jma-
net.go.jp/choutatsu/data/H30/
30%20seifuchoutatsu/30%20sei
f/2-2018042701.pdf

24 Professional/Scientific & Controlling 
Instruments & Apparatus Contract Notice

REPLACEMENT OF WATER COOLING TOWER FOR NUCLEAR SPENT FUEL COOLING SYSTEM IN 
JOYO, 1 SET

Kanto-Koshinetsu Not specified 18/07/18

CONTRACT SECTION 1, CONTRACT DEPARTMENT, 
JAPAN ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY, 765-1, 
FUNAISHIKAWA TOKAI-MURA NAKA-GUN IBARAKI-
KEN 319-1184 JAPAN. TEL 080-4627-3501 

See Contract#3003C00385 @ 
https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jp/com
pe/02/02-2.html#1

24 Professional/Scientific & Controlling 
Instruments & Apparatus Contract Notice SPUTTERING MACHINE FOR  WIRING METAL DEPOSITION 1 SET Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 15/06/18

MASAE HAYASHI, ACCOUNTING TEAM, NATIONAL 
INSTITUTE OF ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SCIENCE 
AND TECHNOLOGY, 1-2-1, NAMIKI, TSUKUBA-SHI, 
IBARAKI-KEN, 305-8564 JAPAN. TEL 029-861-1521 

http://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/pr
ocure/supplyinfo/pub/detail/A
V53M4L1/

24 Professional/Scientific & Controlling 
Instruments & Apparatus Contract Notice FLIP-CHIP BONDING MACHINE 1SET Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 15/06/18

MASAE HAYASHI, ACCOUNTING TEAM, NATIONAL 
INSTITUTE OF ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL SCIENCE 
AND TECHNOLOGY, 1-2-1, NAMIKI, TSUKUBA-SHI, 
IBARAKI-KEN, 305-8564 JAPAN. TEL 029-861-1521 

http://www.aist.go.jp/aist_j/pr
ocure/supplyinfo/pub/detail/U
NIHQCK5/

24 Professional/Scientific & Controlling 
Instruments & Apparatus Contract Notice Air Monitor and Iodine Sampler with Automatic Sample Changer (1 set) Tohoku Prefectural Qualifications 09/05/2018 14/05/18

Junko Suzuki, Procurement Section, Government 
Contract Division, Treasury Department, Miyagi 
Prefectural Government, 3-8-1 Honcho, Aoba-ku, 
Sendai, Miyagi980-8570 Japan. Tel.: 022-211-3333

Contract# 180416000195873 @
http://www.efftis.jp/04900/pu
blic/pubOrderSearch.do?metho
dName=initDisplay

25
Photographic Apparatus/Equipment 
& Suppliers & Optical Goods; 
Watches & Clocks

Contract Notice PURCHASE AND MAINTENANCE OF SURVEILLANCE TV CAMERA RECORDING SYSTEM ( Kanto-Koshinetsu Not specified 18/06/18

TOMOHARU OKUYAMA, PROCUREMENT 
DIVISION, JAPAN POST CO., LTD. 1-3-2 
KASUMIGASEKI CHIYODA-KU TOKYO 100-8798 TEL 
03-3504-5333 

https://procurement.japanpost.
jp/general/2018/201804271417
08.html

26 Miscellaneous Articles Contract Notice RENEWAL OF THE UCL COOLING TOWER FAN STACK AND TOP DECK, 1 SET Kanto-Koshinetsu Not specified 24/07/18

PURCHASING SECTION, ADMINISTRATION 
DEPARTMENT, OARAI RESEARCH AND 
DEVELOPMENT INSTITUTE, JAPAN ATOMIC 
ENERGY AGENCY, 4002, NARITA-CHO, OARAI-
MACHI, HIGASHI-IBARAKI-GUN, IBARAKI-KEN 311-
1393 JAPAN, TEL 029-267-1919 (EX. 7090) 

See Contract#3003C00365 @ 
https://keiyaku.jaea.go.jp/com
pe/02/02-2.html#2

41 Construction Services Contract Notice QUAY CONSTRUCTION WORKS OF TOBISHIMA WHARF IN PORT OF NAGOYA Tokai-Hokuriku Procuring entity qualifications 16/05/18 23/08/18

KANAKO NIWA, ACCOUNTING AND 
PROCUREMENT DIVISION, GENERAL AFFAIRS 
DEPARTMENT, CHUBU REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
BUREAU, MINISTRY OF LAND, INFRASTRUCTURE, 
TRANSPORT AND TOURISM ; 2-1-36 
MARUNOUCHI, NAKA-KU, NAGOYA-CITY, AICHI-
PREF 460-8517 JAPAN. TEL 052-209-6317 

http://www.pas.ysk.nilim.go.jp
/ChH0020085020/ChHH000200
850212018002021.html

41 Construction Services Contract Notice
(A) CONSTRUCTION WORK OF THE STEEL PIER AREA OF INBE AND OTHER IN YAMATO GOSE 
ROAD 
(B) CONSTRUCTION WORK OF THE STEEL PIER AREA OF SOGA IN YAMATO GOSE ROAD

Kinki Procuring entity qualifications 28/05/18 23/08/18

SAORI NAKAMORI THE SECOND SUBSECTION 
CHIEF CONTRACT DIVISION, KINKI REGIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT BUREAU MINISTRY OF LAND, 
INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT AND TOURISM 1-5-
44, OTEMAE TYUOU-WARD, OSAKA-CITY, 540-
8586, JAPAN TEL 06-6942-1141 

http://e2ppiw01.e-
bisc.go.jp/CALS/Publish/KokaiB
unshoServlet?AnkenKanriNo=0
21060002018412000000174&B
unshoKanriId=20

41 Construction Services Contract Notice
CONSTRUCTION WORK FOR RESTORATION OF TEMPORARY STORAGE SITE IN KAWAMATA 
TOWN, FISCAL YEAR 2018

Tohoku Procuring entity qualifications 18/06/18

ACCOUNTING DIVISION, FUKUSHIMA REGIONAL 
ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICE, MINISTRY OF THE 
ENVIRONMENT. AXC BLDG. 6F, 11-25 SAKAE-
MACHI, FUKUSHIMA-SHI, FUKUSHIMA-KEN, 960-
8031 JAPAN. TEL 024-573-7386

http://fukushima.env.go.jp/pro
cure/2018/post_378.html

41 Construction Services Contract Notice
THE DEMOLITION PROJECT FOR DAMAGED HOUSES AND STRUCTURES IN NARAHA-TOWN, 
FISCAL YEAR 2018

Tohoku Procuring entity qualifications 15/06/18

CONTRACT SECTION, ACCOUNTING DIVISION, 
FUKUSHIMA REGIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICE, 
MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT. AXC BLDG. 6F, 
11-25 SAKAE-MACHI, FUKUSHIMA-SHI, 
FUKUSHIMA-KEN, 960-8031 JAPAN. TEL 024-573-
7386

http://fukushima.env.go.jp/pro
cure/2018/30_81.html

41 Construction Services Contract Notice
CONSTRUCTION WORK OF THE PUBLIC HOUSING FOR THE DISPLACED PEOPLES IN MINAMI-
AOYAMA DISTRICT OF MORIOKA CITY 

Tohoku Procuring entity qualifications 11/06/18

ACCOUNT SETTLEMENT TEAM, IWATE OFFICE FOR 
SUPPORT FOR EARTHQUAKE DISASTER 
RECONSTRUCTION, URBAN RENAISSANCE 
AGENCY, 1-7-25, CHUOU-DORI, MORIOKA CITY, 
IWATE PREFECTURE, 020-0021, JAPAN TEL 019-
604-3027 

Notice: https://www.ur-
net.go.jp/orders/i-
reconstruction/pdf/order_2561
4_2.pdf
Details: https://www.ur-
net.go.jp/orders/i-
reconstruction/pdf/order_2561
4_3.pdf



41 Construction Services Contract Notice
CONSTRUCTION AND CIVIL ENGINEERING WORK ASSOCIATED WITH IMPROVEMENT WORK 
OF AOYAMA-ITCHOME STATION (GINZA LINE, HANZOMON LINE

Kanto-Koshinetsu Procuring entity qualifications 17/05/18 25/06/18

INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE PLANNING 
SECTION, INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE DEPT., 
TOKYO METRO CO., LTD. 3-19-6 HIGASHI-UENO, 
TAITO-KUTOKYO 110-8614 JAPAN TEL 03-3837-
7233 E-mail: procurement@tokyometro.jp

https://www.tokyometro.jp/lan
g_en/corporate/business/procu
rement/index.html

41 Construction Services Contract Notice AKASAKA PALACE REST HOUSE (TENTATIVE) Kanto-Koshinetsu Procuring entity qualifications 21/05/2018 27/07/18

ADMINISTRATION DIVISION, GOVERNMENT 
BUILDINGS DEPARTMENT, MINISTER'S 
SECRETARIAT, MINISTRY OF LAND, 
INFRASTRUCTURE, TRANSPORT, AND TOURISM 2-
1-2, KASUMIGASEKI CHIYODA-KU TOKYO 100-
8918, TEL +81-3-5253-8111 EX. 23-153 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780020f.html

41 Construction Services Contract Notice
CONSTRUCTION WORKS WHICH IS A DISASTER RECOVERY OF THE BREAKWATER AT GAIKO 
AREA, PORT OF MUTSUOGAWARA

Tohoku Procuring entity qualifications 21/05/18 28/06/18

TOSHINORI OOHASHI, ACCOUNTING AND 
PROCUREMENT DIVISION, GENERAL AFFAIRS 
DEPARTMENT, TOHOKU REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
BUREAU, MINISTRY OF LAND, INFRASTRUCTURE, 
TRANSPORT AND TOURISM ; 3-3-1 HONCHO, 
AOBA-KU, SENDAI-CITY, MIYAGIPREF 980-8602 
JAPAN. TEL 022-716-0013 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780026f.html

41 Construction Services Contract Notice Building Works for the Konan Public Hall and the Konan Public Works Office Yokohama City City Qualifications 15/06/18

First Contract Division, Finance Bureau, City of 
Yokohama, 1-1Minato-cho, Naka-ku, Yokohama, 
231-0017 TEL 045 (671) 2244 Email:za-
keiyaku1@city.yokohama.jp

See contract#1826010012 @
http://keiyaku.city.yokohama.l
g.jp/epco/servlet/p?job=Kokok
uAnkenList&kokoku_no=561

41 Construction Services Contract Notice Building Works for side of the second Hiyoshidai Elementary School (tentative name) Yokohama City City Qualifications 15/06/18

First Contract Division, Finance Bureau, City of 
Yokohama, 1-1Minato-cho, Naka-ku, Yokohama, 
231-0017 TEL 045 (671) 2244 Email:za-
keiyaku1@city.yokohama.jp

See contract#1871010045 @
http://keiyaku.city.yokohama.l
g.jp/epco/servlet/p?job=Kokok
uAnkenList&kokoku_no=561

41 Construction Services Contract Notice
Electrical equipment reparation work to the Tokyo Stadium (30) No.2 (lighting equipment, 
audio/video equipment, surveillance cameras etc)

Tokyo 
Metropolitan

TMG Qualifications A,B,C,D,X,JV 07/06/18

Person in charge of building construction, １st 
Contracting Section, Accounting Division, Bureau 
of Finance, Tokyo Metropolitan Government E-
mail : S0000055@section.metro.tokyo.jp TEL: 03-
5388-2623 Contract#: 30-00027

https://www.e-
procurement.metro.tokyo.jp/d
ocuments/con2018042726108f
811188.pdf

41 Construction Services
Tokyo2020 
tender (WTO)

Renovation work of the anti-doping laboratory for the Games
Tokyo 
Metropolitan

Registered with TOCOG 22/05/18

The Tokyo Organising Committee of the Olympic 
and Paralympic Games, Procurement Section, 
Procurement Division, Bureau of Planning and 
Finance, Tel 03-6631-1948, Email: procurement-
2@toyko2020.jp

https://tokyo2020.org/en/orga
nising-
committee/procurement/order
/20180427.html

71 Computer & Related Services Contract Notice
CREATING THE DIGITAL IMAGES AND THEIR META DATA BY SCANNING FROM ORIGINAL 
SPECIFIED HISTORICAL PUBLIC RECORDS AND ARCHIVES PRESERVED BY THE NATIONAL 
ARCHIVES OF JAPAN, 1 SET.

Kanto-Koshinetsu Not specified 27/06/18

HIDEAKI IWASE, SECOND ACCOUNTING SECTION, 
GENERAL AFFAIRS DIVISION, NATIONAL ARCHIVES 
OF JAPAN, 3-2 KITANOMARU-KOEN, CHIYODA-KU, 
TOKYO 102-0091 JAPAN TEL 03-3214-0624 

http://www.archives.go.jp/chot
atsu/wto_nyuusatu/201804260
93558.htm

76 Publishing & Printing Services Contract Notice BRAILLE GUIDANCE FOR PLATFORM DOORS : 1 SET. Kanto-Koshinetsu Procuring entity qualifications 17/05/2018 14/06/18

CONTRACT SECTION, RAILWAY MANAGEMENT 
DEPT., TOKYO METRO CO., LTD 3-19-6 HIGASHI-
UENO, TAITO-KU TOKYO 110-8614 JAPAN TEL : 03-
3837-7067 

https://www.tokyometro.jp/lan
g_en/corporate/business/procu
rement/index.html

77
Repair Services of 
Machinery/Instruments & Metal 
Products

Contract Notice IMPROVEMENT OF LASER UNIT PART OF SATELLITE RANGING SYSTEM Kinki A,B,C,D 31/05/18 14/06/18

MAI FUKUDA BID EXAMINATION SECTION, 
FINANCE DIVISION, FINANCE AND SUPPLY 
DEPARTMENT, 5TH REGIONAL COAST GUARD 
HEADQUARTERS, 1-1 HATOBA-CHO, CHUO-KU, 
KOBE-CITY, HYOGO 650-8551 JAPANTEL 078-391-
6555 EXT. 2225 

http://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/05
kanku/contents/news/archives/
cat47/honbu/keiho/2018-04-25-
0822-post-2113.html

86 Management consulting services
Tokyo2020 
tender (non-
WTO)

Entrustment of Planning and management consulting work regarding the provision of food 
and beverages during the Olympics 

Tokyo 
Metropolitan

Registered with TOCOG 11/05/18

The Tokyo Organising Committee of the Olympic 
and Paralympic Games, Procurement Section, 
Procurement Division, Bureau of Planning and 
Finance, Tel 03-6631-1948, Email: 
chotatsu@tokyo2020.jp

Details available on BCN Portal. 
Contract# H30-000067
https://www.sekai2020.tokyo/
bcn

1,26
Products from Agriculture & from 
Agricultural & Food Processing 
Industries; Miscelleanous

Contract Notice 
(Multiple lots)

(A1) EXPERIMENTAL DIET (SHIKOKU AREA) 
(A2) EXPERIMENTAL DIET (KYUSHU AREA) 

Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 18/06/18

AKI ISHII, PURCHASING SUBSECTION PROJECT 
MANAGEMENT SECTION, NATIONAL RESEARCH 
INSTITUTE OF FISHERIES SCIENCE, JAPAN 
FISHERIES RESEARCH AND EDUCATION AGENCY, 2-
12-4, FUKUURA, KANAZAWA-KU, YOKOHAMA 
CITY, KANAGAWA, 236-8648 JAPAN.TEL 045-788-
7627

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0427/20180427c00079/201804
27c000790015f.html



12,13,16

Machinery Specialized for Particular 
Industries; General Industrial 
Machinery & Equipment/& Machine 
Parts; Electrical Machinery/Apparatus 
& Appliances/& Electrical Parts 
Thereof

Contract Notice Purchase of Vehicle Driving Simulator for use in Driver Training; 1 Set  (Rent: 7 years) Kanto-Koshinetsu Prefectural Qualifications 01/06/18

contract Section, Finance Division, Department of 
Police Administration Gunma Prefectural Police 
Headquarters, 1-1-1 Ote-machi, Maebashi-shi, 
Gunma-ken,371-8580, Japan, TEL 027-243-0110 
(ext. 2216 and 2217)

http://www.pref.gunma.jp/con
tents/100062054.pdf#page=5

12,13,16

Machinery Specialized for Particular 
Industries; General Industrial 
Machinery & Equipment/& Machine 
Parts; Electrical Machinery/Apparatus 
& Appliances/& Electrical Parts 
Thereof

Contract Notice Vane wheel multi-jet type water meters (20 mm) Unit: 16,000 Sendai City City Qualifications 17/05/18 07/06/18

Planning and Finance Section, Sendai City 
Waterworks Bureau, 29-1,M inami-Oonoda, 
Taihaku-ku, Sendai 982-8585 Japan Tel: 022-304-
0012

http://www.suidou.city.sendai.j
p/nx_html/07-jigyousha/07-110-
od2018-0426.html#20mm

12,13,16

Machinery Specialized for Particular 
Industries; General Industrial 
Machinery & Equipment/& Machine 
Parts; Electrical Machinery/Apparatus 
& Appliances/& Electrical Parts 
Thereof

Contract Notice Vane wheel multi-jet type water meters (13 mm Long) Unit: 3,000 Sendai City City Qualifications 17/05/18 07/06/18
Planning and Finance Section, Sendai City 
Waterworks Bureau, 29-1,M inami-Oonoda, 
Taihaku-ku, Sendai 982-8585 : 022-304-0012

http://www.suidou.city.sendai.j
p/nx_html/07-jigyousha/07-110-
od2018-0426.html#13mm

15,28 Telecommunications Contract Notice WHIP ANTENNA FOR TRAFFIC PATROL MOTORCYCLE (AU-V/U-(A)) AND OTHER 1 ITEM Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 18/06/18 02/07/18

NAOKI MORIMOTO, FINANCE DIVISION, 
COMMISSIONER-GENERAL'S SECRETARIAT, 
NATIONAL POLICE AGENCY, 2-1-2 KASUMIGASEKI 
CHIYODA-KU TOKYO 100-8974 JAPAN. TEL 03-3581-
0141 EXT. 2298 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0427/20180427c00079/201804
27c000790002f.html

22,31 Medical Contract Notice SURGICAL NAVIGATION SYSTEM 1 SET Tokai-Hokuriku A,B,C
License for selling 
medical 
instruments

18/06/18

YUTAKA KUJI, EXPERT OFFICIAL, ACCOUNTING 
SECTION, HAMAMATSU UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF 
MEDICINE, 1-20-1 HANDAYAMA HIGASHI-KU 
HAMAMATSU-SHI 431-3192 JAPAN, TEL 053-435-
2148

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780012f.html

22,31 Medical Contract Notice MONITORING SYSTEM FOR THE CRITICALLY ILL PATIENTS 1 SET  (Rent 4 years) Shikoku A,B,C License for selling medical instruments22/06/18

KAZUYA ONISHI, DEPUTY HEAD, ACCOUNTING 
DIVISION, JOSANJIMA GENERAL AFFAIRS 
DIVISION, NATIONAL UNIVERSITY CORPORATION, 
TOKUSHIMA UNIVERSITY, 2-1 MINAMIJOSANJIMA-
CHO TOKUSHIMA-SHI 770-8506 JAPAN, TEL 088-
656-7036 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780014f.html

22,31 Medical
Prior Information 
Notice

ADVANCED DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT SYSTEM 1 SET Kyushu-Okinawa N.A. 11/06/18

MATSUNAGA AKITO, CONSUMABLES 
PROCUREMENT SECTION, PROCUREMENT 
DIVISION, FINANCE DEPARTMENT, KYUSHU 
UNIVERSITY, 6-10-1 HAKOZAKI HIGASHI-KU 
FUKUOKA-SHI 812-8581 JAPAN, TEL092-642-4326 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780036f.html

22,31 Medical
Prior Information 
Notice

WHOLE BODY FUNCTIONAL IMAGING SYSTEM (PET/CT)  1 SET Kyushu-Okinawa N.A. 11/06/18

SAKAI TAKAYUKI, PLANNING SECTION, 
PROCUREMENT DIVISION, FINANCE DEPARTMENT, 
KYUSHU UNIVERSITY, 6-10-1 HAKOZAKI HIGASHI-
KU FUKUOKA-SHI 812-8581 JAPAN, TEL 092-642-
2188 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780036f.html

22,31 Medical
Prior Information 
Notice

ADVANCED SURGERY SUPPORT SYSTEM (A5) 1 SET Kyushu-Okinawa N.A. 13/06/18

HIRONARI SAKAZAKI, ACCOUNTING DIVISION, 
HOSPITAL ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, KUMAMOTO 
UNIVERSITY, 1-1-1 HONJO, CHUO-KU, 
KUMAMOTO-SHI 860-8556 JAPAN, TEL 096-373-
5938 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780036f.html

22,31 Medical
Request for 
Comments

 ORTHOPAEDICCT-BASED NAVIGATION SYSTEM 1 SET Kyushu-Okinawa N.A. 28/05/18

MIKIKO TOKUMARU, PROCUREMENT SECTION, 
ACCOUNTING DIVISION, OITA UNIVERSITY, 1-1 
IDAIGAOKA HASAMA-MACHI YUFU-SHI OITA 879-
5593 JAPAN, TEL 097-586-6340 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0426/20180426c00078/201804
26c000780037f.html

22,31 Medical Contract Notice X-ray imaging apparatus 1 set Kyushu-Okinawa Prefectural Qualifications 15/05/18

Medical Affairs, Manageme-nt, and Planning 
Division, Miyazaki Prefectural Miyazaki Hospital, 5-
30 Kitatakamatsucho Miyazaki-City, Miyazaki,880-
8510 Japan. TEL: 0985-24-4181

https://www.pref.miyazaki.lg.j
p/somu/kense/hoki-
koho/documents/36546_20180
425150510-1.pdf#page=10

22,31 Medical Contract Notice X-ray computed tomography system 1 set Kyushu-Okinawa Prefectural Qualifications 15/05/18

Medical Affairs, Manageme-nt, and Planning 
Division, Miyazaki Prefectural , 5-30 
Kitatakamatsucho Miyazaki-City, Miyazaki,880-
8510 Japan. TEL: 0985-24-4181

https://www.pref.miyazaki.lg.j
p/somu/kense/hoki-
koho/documents/36546_20180
425150510-
1.pdf#page=10#page=11

4,32 Medical Contract Notice SUPPLY PROCESSING & DISTRIBUTION, STERILIZATION IN HOSPITAL1 SET Kinki A,B,C License for selling medical instruments11/06/18

SHOICHI NAKANISHI, ACCOUNTING DIVISION, 
NATIONAL HOSPITAL ORGANIZATION HYOGO-
CHUO NATIONAL HOSPITAL, 1314 OHARA SANDA-
SHI HYOGO-KEN 669-1592, JAPAN. TEL 079-563-
2121 EXT. 445

http://hyogo-chuo-
hosp.jp/tender/procurement.ht
ml



41,42,75

PFI: Construction Services; 
Architectual/Engineering & other 
Technical Services; Building Cleaning 
Services

Contract Notice 
(PPP/PFI)

PFI-based contract of design, construction, operation, and maintenance for Fukuoka City 
Sawara Regional Community Center (tentative name)

Fukuoka City City Qualifications 24/09/18

Fukuoka City, Citizen's Bureau, Community 
Promotion Department, Communal facilities 
construction section TEL: 092-711-4652 FAX 092-
733-5595 Email: 
communityshisetsu.CAB@city.fukuoka.lg.jp

http://www.city.fukuoka.lg.jp/s
himin/c_sisetu/shisei/sawara_c
hiikikouryucenter.html

5,7 Apparel Contract Notice Winter Coats for Male Police Officers and Nineteen Other Items Kanto-Koshinetsu Prefectural Qualifications 04/06/18

Finance Division, General Affairs Department, 
Chiba Prefectural Police Headquarters, 1-9-1 
Nagazu, Chuo-ku, Chiba-shi, Chiba Prefecture 260-
8668 Japan TEL 043-201-0110

http://www.pref.chiba.lg.jp/sei
hou/kenpou/documents/h3004
24-13320.pdf#page=5

5,7 Apparel Contract Notice Winter Shirts for Male Police Officers and Eighteen Other Items Kanto-Koshinetsu Prefectural Qualifications 04/06/18
Finance Division, General Affairs  Prefectural 
Police Headquarters, 1-9-1 Nagazu, Chuo-ku, 
Chiba-shi,  260-8668 Japan TEL 043-201-0110

http://www.pref.chiba.lg.jp/sei
hou/kenpou/documents/h3004
24-13320.pdf#page=7

5,7 Apparel Contract Notice 15 Items, including Winter Jackets with Zip Fasteners, Class I, for Male Police Officers Kanto-Koshinetsu Prefectural Qualifications 04/06/18
Finance Division, General Affairs  Prefectural 
Police Headquarters, 1-9-1 Nagazu, Chuo-ku, 
Chiba-shi,  260-8668 Japan TEL 043-201-0110

http://www.pref.chiba.lg.jp/sei
hou/kenpou/documents/h3004
24-13320.pdf#page=8

5,7 Apparel Contract Notice Low Shoes (Laced) for Male Police Officers and Nine Other Items Kanto-Koshinetsu Prefectural Qualifications 04/06/18
Finance Division, General Affairs  Prefectural 
Police Headquarters, 1-9-1 Nagazu, Chuo-ku, 
Chiba-shi,  260-8668 Japan TEL 043-201-0110

http://www.pref.chiba.lg.jp/sei
hou/kenpou/documents/h3004
24-13320.pdf#page=9

5,7 Apparel Contract Notice
a Male police officer's summer shirts with long sleeves, 2,904 pieces
b Male police officer's summer shirts with short sleeves, 1,445 pieces

Hokkaido Prefectural Qualifications 04/06/18

Finance Division, General Affairs Department, 
Hokkaido Prefectural Police Headquarters, Kita 2-
jo Nishi 7-chome, Chuo-Ku, Sapporo 060-8520 
Japan Phone: 011-251-0110 Extension 2253

https://www.police.pref.hokkai
do.lg.jp/info/soumu/kaikei/dat
/h30-06/h300605-dansei-
natuhuku-jyoui4349/h300605-
dansei-natuhuku-
jyoui4349.html

71,27 IT Contract Notice POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY (PTU) WEBSITE DESIGN AND OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT, 1 SET Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 26/06/18

THE CONTRACT DIVISION, ACCOUNTING 
DEPARTMENT, POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY, JAPAN 
ORGANIZATION FOR EMPLOYMENT OF THE 
ELDERLY, PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AND JOB 
SEEKERS, 2-32-1, OGAWANISHI-MACHI, KODAIRA-
CITY, TOKYO 187-0035 JAPAN. TEL 042-346-7615 
Email: ptu-keiri@jeed.or.jp

71,27 IT Contract Notice TRAINING-SUPPORT SYSTEM (POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY), 1 SET Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 25/06/18

THE CONTRACT DIVISION, ACCOUNTING 
DEPARTMENT, POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY, JAPAN 
ORGANIZATION FOR EMPLOYMENT OF THE 
ELDERLY, PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES AND JOB 
SEEKERS, 2-32-1, OGAWANISHI-MACHI, KODAIRA-
CITY, TOKYO 187-0035 JAPAN. TEL 042-346-7615 
Email: ptu-keiri@jeed.or.jp

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0425/20180425c00077/201804
25c000770009f.html

71,27 IT Contract Notice HOSPITAL INFORMATION SYSTEM 1 SET Tokai-Hokuriku A,B,C,D 10/05/18 14/06/18

YASUYUKI MIURA PROCUREMENT SECTION, 
ACCOUNTING DIVISION, ASAHI ROSAI HOSPITAL 
61 HIRAKO-CHOKITA OWARIASAHI-SHI AICHI-KEN 
488-8585 JAPAN TEL 0561-54-3131 

71,27 IT Contract Notice ENTRUST OF CYBER SECURITY RISK DETECTION SERVICE Kanto-Koshinetsu Procuring entity qualifications 15/06/18

HIDEAKI KURIHARA, AFFAIRS & HUMAN 
RESOURCES DIVISION PROCUREMENT 
DEPARTMENT, JAPAN POST HOLDINGS CO., LTD, 1-
3-2 KASUMIGASEKI CHIYODA-KU TOKYO 100-8798 
JAPAN. TEL 03-3504-9886 

https://procurement.japanpost.
jp/general/2018/201804251416
97.html

71,27 IT Contract Notice DEVELOP DATA INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM FOR ANALYSIS : 1 SET Kanto-Koshinetsu Procuring entity qualifications 17/05/2018 14/06/18

ICT STRATEGY DEPT., CORPORATE PLANNING 
HEADQUARTERS TOKYO METRO CO., LTD. 3-19-6 
HIGASHI-UENO, TAITO-KU TOKYO 110-8614 JAPAN 
TEL : 03-3837-7033 

https://www.tokyometro.jp/lan
g_en/corporate/business/procu
rement/index.html

71,27 IT Contract Notice
DEVELOPMENT OF THE NEW SYSTEM (FUNCTION FOR REVIEW COMMITTEE) FOR 
EXAMINATION AND PAYMENT OF SOCIAL INSURANCE MEDICAL FEE, 1 SET

Kanto-Koshinetsu A,B,C 07/05/18 13/06/18

KOUJIROU KOBAYASHI, MANAGER, CONTRACT 
SECTION, FINANCE DEPARTMENT, HEALTH 
INSURANCE CLAIMS REVIEW AND 
REIMBURSEMENT SERVICES, 2-1-3 SHINBASHI, 
MINATO-KU, TOKYO 105-0004JAPAN, TEL : 03-
3591-7441 

http://www.ssk.or.jp/goannai/c
hotatsu/nyusatsu/ekimu.files/3
00424syuuseiban.pdf

71,27 IT Contract Notice HEALTH CHECKUP SYSTEM 1 SET Kinki A,B,C 22/06/18

AOI SHIN, FINANCIAL AFFAIRS AND ACCOUNTING 
DIVISION, NATIONAL CEREBRAL AND 
CARDIOVASCULAR CENTER, 5-7-1 FUJISIRODAI, 
SUITA-SHI, OSAKA-FU, 565-8565 JAPAN. TEL 06-
6833-5012 EXT. 2983 

http://www.ncvc.go.jp/procure
ment/tender/post_522.html

71,27 IT
Prior Information 
Notice

GENOME MEDICINE KNOWLEDGE INTEGRATION SYSTEM, 1 SET Kanto-Koshinetsu N.A. 25/05/18
ACCOUNTING SECTION, NATIONAL CANCER 
CENTER, 5-1-1 TSUKIJI CHUO-KU, TOKYO 104-0045 
JAPAN, TEL 81-3-3542-2511 EXT 2562 

https://kanpou.npb.go.jp/2018
0424/20180424c00076/201804
24c000760030f.html



71,27 IT Contract Notice Next water service charge administrative online system development consignment Yokohama City City Qualifications 15/06/18
Accounting and Finance Division, Water Works 
Bureau, City of Yokohama, 23 Yamashita-cho, 
Naka-ku, Yokohama, 231-0023, TEL 045 (633) 0150

See contract#1852035131 @
http://keiyaku.city.yokohama.l
g.jp/epco/servlet/p?job=Kokok
uAnkenList&kokoku_no=561


